From: Tang, Clayton K.

Sent: 9/22/2010 11:44:34 AM

To: Yura, Jane (JKY 1@pge.com); Pocta, Robert M. (robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Possible Call

Jane, will you please suggest a time slot anytime after your 1:30pm
meeting? Thanks.

From: Yura, Jane [mailto:JKY 1 @pge.com|

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 11:19 AM
To: Tang, Clayton K.; Pocta, Robert M.

Subject: RE: Possible Call

Hi, sorry I have a mtg at 1:30 that I can't move, but before or after I
can move anything else. Just let me know,

Thx

Jane

From: Tang, Clayton K. [mailto:clavton.tang@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 10:27 AM

To: Yura, Jane; Pocta, Robert M.

Subject: RE: Possible Call

How about we call you at around 1:30pm?

From: Yura, Jane [mailto. JKY I@PGE.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 4:.29 PM
To: Pocta, Robert M.; Tang, Clayton K.
Subject: Possible Call

Mark, Clayton -- I know we haven't talked since the first of the month
about PG&E's GRC. Would you have time for a short call with me
tomorrow? Primarily, I would like to talk about the schedule that's
coming up this Friday,

Thx
Jane
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